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•  Subject: FW:  FW:  Plz check & contact with  me.

From:  Shantanu  Chakma  [mailto:shantanu.chakma@bd.g4s.com]
Sent:  Wednesday,  April  26,  2017  4:42  PM
To:  Mohammad  Sofikul  Islam

C1{ap  4   fecut,t{`on

Cc:  muzammel  chowdhury;  habib@cross-world.com;  sabbir@cross-world.com;  rna  matin
Subject:  Re:  FW:  Plz check & contact with  me.
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Dear Mr.  Sofikul,
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Regards,

Shantanu  Chakma
Assistant Vice  President
Supply  Chain  Management
G4S Secure Solutions  Bangladesh  (P)  Ltd
G4S  Dhaka  House
22  Progati  Sarani,  Block-J
Baridhara,  Dhaka-1212
Cell:  01711854873
Work  Phone;  405

On Tue, Apr 25, 2017 at  12:41  PM, Mohammad SofikulIslam <sofikul cross-world.com> wrote:



Dear sir,

Please find the costing for exhaust silencer works:

LOCATION:           SYLHEL
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I_-i-----_`- 9p:     rtl-S#`k\\    Eh`

03 Exhaust System:

0#00ifv

3.1
Exhaust Silencer straightPipe

MS Pipe bore 50mm ,thickness 3-4mm Feet(Approx) 12
500

6,000

3.2
Exhaust Bends /Elbow Long radius 90 deg L bow 50mm bore

Pcs
2 425

850

3.3
Exhaust Socket 50mm bore MS socket

Pcs
2 390

780

3.4 Exhaust Heat Insulation Insulation with Rockwool/ Glasswool   (25mm)and26SWGaluminiumsheetclading
Job 1

4,500
4,500

3.5 Exhasut Fitting Job 1
14,250

14,250

Total: J26¢0
c~

Regards,                  B     fi,ul    e   to„thv„,                                   is»o.
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